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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
m

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 4 May, 2017 9:08 AM

Subject: Enquire on the market value - SIT7136Y

Importance: High

Hi,

Please help to check on the market value for SJT7136Y urgently. ‘ -

Date of accident: 26/04/2017

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mala (Ms)
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG
2016 Insurer Claims Team of the Year

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us

S flv]o]in

Amember of BURTNE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may
person other than the intend ecipient is not z ge c
recipient, please notify the ‘?i“ﬂdﬁ‘f immediatel em a»\ %n(! do not copy, dmt ibute or disclose i

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Reg1stere(:i_ Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:  Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 2839D
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SIT7136Y
Vehicle to be Yes
Exported:

Intended De- 04 May 2017

registration Date:
Vehicle Make: AUDI
Vehicle Model: A5 CABRIOLET 2.0 TFSI QUATTRO

Primary Colour:  Blue

Mam.lfacturmg 2009
Year:



+ Engine No.: CDN062267
Chassis No.: WAUZZZBF5AN009160

Maximum Power
Qi 155.0 kW (207 bhp)

Open Market Value:$56,554.00
Original
Registration Date:
First Registration
Date:

Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $56,554.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility

27 Oct 2009

27 Oct 2009

Expiry Date: 26 Ot 2019
PARF Rebate $33.932.00
Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 26 Oct 2019

COE Category: E - Open Category 5 B é{ (o(a I( ’
COE Period(Years): 10 | [9 s

QP Paid: $21,301.00

COE Rebate

Amount: $4.483.00

Total Rebate $38,415.00

Amount:



Used AUDI A5 CABRIOLET Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapo...  http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=AUDI+A...

saC AarMAarRT.COM SGCARMART - prm—e
BT FIREIAY T3 & % r s ar Ma
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS APP DOWNLOAD :
HOME NEW CARS USED CARS SELL CARS MOTOR DIRECTORY PRODUCT GUIDE ARTICLES
E 52!
PosE i AdVertisensait Sweet Sweet Deal @ $48K For Toyota Vellfire 3.5Z PRIN
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just S ;‘ G-Edition, V6, The Only 2008
$58 for 6 weeks. Wiyl {1 Unit In The Market, Low
o | Depreciation, Spacious! It aver 200 Ui
¥ Tradeit.Com Pte Ltd ‘to choose from,
Past an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling all European to
Browse by Category Sort by Da
3 vehicles |AUDI A5 CABRIOLET Advanced €
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage
Search Selection AUDI A5 CABRIOLET Any Any 2009 Any Am
Audi A5 Cabriclet 2.0A TFSI $66,888 $15,970 fyr 03-Nov-2009 1,984 cc =
Quattro

Looking For A Beautiful And Sporty Car And Low Depreciation? Look No Further! Introducing The Audi Signature, The Audi A!
Depreciation! Luxury Glossy White With Red Interiors! N...

Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-May-2017 Tags: 2009 Audi A5, Audi AS, Audi, A5, Used Audi

Audi A5 Cabriolet 2.0A TFSI $67,888 $15,330 /yr 11-Dec-2009 1,984 cc 89,00C
Quattro

Agent's Unit Don't Miss Call For Viewing Now. 230 Bhp. Very Careful Owner Please Call Now. Loan 85% Monthly $2000.

Posted: 28-Apr-2017  Tags: 2009 Audi A5, AudiAS5, Audi, A5, Used Audi

Audi A5 Cabriolet 2.0A TFSI $73,800 $18,210 /yr 13-Nov-2009 1,984 cc 68,000
Quattro

In House Finance With Low Monthly Instalment $1,158 Available! 70% Loan Available! 6 Month Warranty Provided! Very Low
Yearly, Very High OMV Value Of $56,559! Agent Unit And Lowest...

Speedo Motoring
Posted: 27-Apr-2017  Tags: 2009 Audi A5, Audi A5, Audi, AS, Used Audi

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

sgCarMart & the number one car ciassfieds for paralel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Misubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sak, from vans, t

V, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car bbans, low mieage cars, car brands, carpark r.

Compare
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